Letter Of Claim For Uninsured Loss

RyE }Uf I Date: o

Insurance Company:
Address :
Attention : Claims Department - Motor Claims Manager
Dear Sir/Madam,
LS5 -5 o2
Subjeet: Accident involving vehicle number S5 EFESS g SD5 >
at (e Wiow Ao 2 on cGlabiii

l'am the owner of Vehicle Number >“> & 565 P which was involved with the

accident as mentioned above.

As the accident was solely caused by your insured vehicle, bearing registration number
DI 3P » [ hereby submit my claim against your company for the

uninsured loss which are as follows:

Excess payment for OD elaim §

Loss of usage (S$/day) for days 5

Car rental as per invoice attached §__251-70
Search fee s - £
Others $§_ |=850-

Total cluim amount 5

Enclosed please find copies of GIA report, invoices and certificate of insurance for your
NECESSETY review,

Kindly reply me within 14 days from the date hereof, or alternatively let me ﬂ'm' full
and final settlement for all uninsured loss which mMNSMﬁHm&
which [ will have to recover all losses via legal action. Please also note your prompt
action will help to reduce the claim cost.

Yours sincerely |
&Dﬁ::;ero!‘ motf:r ﬁﬁzﬁin QA ﬂ BI1K (J-! 7\)

Address X : Byt Batac ot (B OV ERLF B #o/-265

z S(
Telephone ;_f'}'f'U; (£ KEC




ng Irene (LKKAuto)

From: loy lrene [LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 30 July 2018 5:45 PM

To: ‘gabriel bjy@&gmall.com’

Cc Admin A

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5D5S 3138U AND 5LS 6865PF ON 06/06/2018
Our ref: CC4/QBE18011809/T1jb3

BOO THIAM HEE

Policy Holder

Dear Sir,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SDS 3138U AND SLS 6865P ON 06/06/2018

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for QBE Insurance (International) Limited to resolve the
claim against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down against us. We will therefore proceed
to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please
contact us within 7 days from the date of this letter,

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD](if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for
commercial vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if your policy has a NCD
protector feature, it will be deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected.,

Please call us if you have further queries.

Best Regards,

Joy Irene | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841-2409 | emall: joyirene@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

All contents of this emall is intended strictly for the addressee(s) anly. It may contain confidential and/ar privileged
information.if you are not the intended reciplent (or have received this email in error) please notify the sender
immediately and destroy this email, Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this emall
15 strictly forbidden.



1Lhird Parly Direcl Sellemenl
Letter of Authority

A Z0TFU
Acciden! invalving vehicle number S c¥Gase & SD{ ., ot al
Gt dtac Al 2 on c.h-fur'-‘l ¥ =N

I, 7 % o 5““’-?5’“‘5{ NRIC S 2655 653C qner of motor
vehicle no. hereby authorize my repair workshop, namely

TAN CHONG MOTOR §5LE5 PTE LTD to act for me with respect to the following:

a) To submit my claims for all loses including uninsured loss, rental car charges,
medical fees, excess payment and cost of repairs

b} To resolving my claim as they deem fit, including settling the matter on basis of
my contributing negligence if any.

c) To receive payment for settlemant of my claim and all payment be made payable
to the workshop for cost of repairs and other uninsured losses

d) To sign discharge voucher on my behalf,

| understand that the claim for loss of use of my vehicle will be based on the number of
days estimated by the surveyor in his report to be required for repair. The actual number
of days may be more due to unavailability of parts, weekend, holidays and other
operational exigencies and | accept that it may not be possible to claim for the extra
days. In addition, any contributory negligence part of my claim can also affect portion of
my claim for loss of usage.

| further acknowledge that any settiement that workshop may reach on my behaif is on a
without prejudice basis and without admission of liability basis insofar as the driver/
owner/insures of the other vehicle is concerned.

For successful recovery of upfrant Excess payment by claimanl, the workshop shall
effect refund accordingly to the mode of upfront payment:

a) For upfront Excess paymenl by credit card, the refund shall be credited to the
respective Credit Card Account via Credit Card Company handling the
transaction

b) For Excess payment by cash, the workshop shall refund the amount to the

claimant via cheque payment.

Datedthis_ W apof 1 (Month) R (Year)

Claimant Parlhulag ( Q{_‘; 7

Nama:

Tel No.:

Authorized Workshop
Workshop: __ BUKII |IMAH

Address: [Z) k. ;;_,7 .;?‘#J-f ,é 1ol 3 Ihﬂﬂﬂlmr*. LAWRENCE TEO

TAN CHONG MOTOR SALES PTE LTD
913 BUKIT TIMAH ROAD

SINGAPONE 582883

IEL - 6480 TdT2

qt‘ﬂf l.::J!?)

Signature

signature: (L) &JLU( ?@12 ) & Co: o=y

Email : lawrenceteo@tanchong.com



DISCHARGE VOUCHER

Without Prejudice
Save As o Costs

Your Reference SLS6E6SP
Our Reference vC011562

I'We, LI SHUIPENG do hereby acknowledge the sum of Singapore Dollars. Two
Thousand One Hundred Seventy-Three and Fifty-Nine cents only (S$2.17359)
being full discharge and satisfaction of all claims against QBE Insurance (Singapore)
Ple Lid and their Insured, ‘BOO THIAM HEE  over damage to my/our vehicle
SLSEB65P from an accident involving SLS6BBSP and SDS3138U al/along Bukit
Batok Ave 3, which occurred on 06 June 2018 at abou! 19:00hrs.

Further, l/'we hereby acknowledge and accepl that the above said sum paid 1o me is
‘strictly on a without admission of liability basis’ and |/we heraby discharge and release
the said QBE Insurance (Singapare) Pte Lid and their Insured "/BO0 THIAM HEE, from
all claims. demands or action of damages as a result of the said accident

Also, liwe hereby agrea 1o indemnify and keep indamnified the said QBE Insurance

(Singapare) Pte Ltd against all and any claims whatsoever made ar to ba made by any
person or persons on mylour behalf in respact of the said accident

Dat j day)__ *F  ofqmonty M (year20_ '
: :

Elgnuluﬂ!

L Skal (‘{f :f//
Gl&lmnntszar(jl {f 7_74

FIN:‘NRIE No FIN/NRIC No

9 Poo/LEEC

Address Address

Please return to;
Generul Claims Departman|
' |""' rEnCe 1r:?,1|- i) Ple Lo
1 R.aI‘I'IH Quay
#29.10 South Tower
Singapore 048583
(By Fax: 65314 5356)

Company stamp if applicahle



Tan Chong Motor Sales Pte Ltd

1) Bkt Temah Rond Tan Choing Muter Crier: S jsiguprs SH0 12
L, SERVILE Lks | kkS

LT S UKIT TIMAH ROAD, SINCLARMIRE 4911 TEL L
. I LLSELING § TOA PATOH SINGAPMORE 319254, TEL: 635079549
www.tanchong.com GST Regn No: 19-8106231-D

Co. Regn No : 1881062310 e
TAX INVOICE
GST REG: 19-9106231-D

NAME INVOICE NO
UBE INSURANCE (SINGAFOKE) FIE LTD INVOILE DAlE Wi2l40514
ADDRESS TERAMS 27-FEB-2019
1 RAFFLES QUAY DATE REC'D CREDIT
TELEPHONE #29-10 SOUTH TOWER S5(048583) Sa/SE 13-AUG-2018
MOUEL : 62246633 JOBND LAW
ENGINEND : FRLARDWIl1USA--A-—- MILEAGE : BGl041671
CHASSISND : HRA2497970A YOLIR REFERENCE 019715

L3

VEHICLENG : SJINFEAJ11U2038608 INS/IC/LAW/0242/2
SLS6EE65P

JOH DESCRIPTION

LABOUR

| SUPPLY & INSTALL REVERSE SENSOR 110.00

2 REPAIR END PANEL,RH REAR FENDER AND RENEW REAR 390.00
BUMPER

3 S/PAINT END PANEL,.RH REAR FENDER AND REAR BUMPER 350.00

4 CHERC LIGHTING 48.00

SUBTOTAL : 898.00

PARTS

1 GROMMET RUMPER $2.20 EA X 02 4.40
Qty:2 ® 52.20 each (Special Nett Item)

b CL1P BUMPER $1.20 EA X 02 1.92
Qty:2 @ $1.20 each (Disc:20.00% After Disc:$1.92each)

3 CANOE RIVET BUMPER $6.50 EA X 02 10.40
Qty:2 @ $6.50 each (Disc:20.00% After Disc:510.40each)

4 FASCI1A-RR BUMP 573.60
Qty:1 @ $717.00 each (Disc:20.00% After Disc:$573.60each)

5 FINISHER-REAR BUMPER TOW 13.44
Qty:1 ® $16.80 each (Disc:20.00% After Disc:813.44each)

6 CLIP BUMPER $7.40 EA X 03 17.76
Qty:3 @ $7.40 each (Disc:20.00% After Disc:$17.76each)

7 REVERSE SENSOR(J11 & T32) 210.00
Qty:1 ® $210.00 each (Special Nett Item)

SUBTOTAL ! 831.52
L
OOLLARS:
WORKSHOR MANAGER

Thie Gemimsyanl Tomsre aatid Comindlilinm ol S i e “Condilions”) prnied overteal o altached to this Invoics shall apply to all Sarvices set oul above
Any claims reliting the Sarvices shall be subect 1o the Conditions Amy objections to the charges in this invoice rmust be mades withis seven 71 davs
from the date of this invoice. atfarwise it shall bo sssumed that this Invoioe has been accepisd as comect and conciustve

CUSTOMER



Tan Chong Motor Sales Pte Ltd

T Pkl Tiossh Rosd Ten Chong Saoss Covitie Singapors 80622

TANCHLH AERVILELES | ks
hallsahoil T due L D13, BUKIT TIMAR RO, SINCUAPCHE SMnd? TEL dwkin) o
|5 RO & DS AR SN AR e YA THL: A My
www.tanchong.com GST Regn No: 19-8108231-D

Ca. Regn No : 1891062310

TAX INVOICE

GST REG: 19-9106231-D

NAME INVOICE NO
QBE INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD INVOICE DATE W12140514
ADDRAESS TERMS 27-FEE-2019
1 RAFFLES QUAY DATE REC'D CREDIT
TELEPHONE #29-10 SOUTH TOWER S(048581) Sa/5E 13-AUG-2018
MODEL 62246633 JOB NO LAW
ENGINE NO FRLARDWI 1 I1USA--A-~ MILEAGE : BG1041671
CHASSIS NO HRA24979704A YOURREFERENCE : 019715
VEHIDLE NO SINFEAJ11U2038608 INS/IC/LAW/0242/2

REMARKS
1 AlG CLAIM AGAINST QBE INSURANCE
DOA:06.06, 2018
TOC:DIRECT SETTLEMENT
OUR REF:INS/IC/LAW/0242/2018
k| SATISFACTION NOTE ATTACHED
T/P VEHICLE NO:S8DS83138U
4 AUTHORISE RY:JENNY TOH {(QBE) ON 09.07.2018 @ 0921
HRS
SURVEY BY:LKK TAUFIK (LKK) ON 24.07.2018 & 1045HRS
RECOMMEND 3 DAYS REPAIR

Tl

L.

6 RENTAL BY TCMS (DTS)
7 REPAIR FRM 14.08.2018-17.08.2018
Insurance Co : QBE INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD
| Policy No....: TP-SDS3138U
Claim Type ..: DIRECT SETTLEMENT / THIRD PARTY CLAIM
DOA....vvvere: D6-JUN-2018
Our Ref......: INS/IC/LAW/0242/2018
Surveyor.....: M/5 LKK ENGINEERING & MANAGEMENT SERVICES
LABOUR 898.00
PARTS 831.52
SUBTOTAL 1729.52
I TOTAL 1729,.52
GST(7%) 121.07
AMOUNT DUE 1850.59
(NB : NC=No Charge;P=Included in Package;W=W ty;G=Goodwill)
DOLLARS: ONE THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED FIFTY
AND CENTS FIFTY NINE ONLY.

WORKSHOP MANAGER

Ths Cimtverial Trriis il Conmlilhmin of Servics (llwm “Gonditiona”) jrinted ovetisal o stlscted 1o Hhis rvoics whull mpply o ol Secvioes se oul Bbove
Aty clums reisting the Servces shaill be subject lo the Candltions. Ay objesctions (o the chamges in 1his nvolcs must be mads within saven (7] doys

from the date of thes inveics, otherwse 1 shall De nssumed hat thae Invocs hes besn acceping os comect and conclusive

CUSTOMER



J

TENCEHEON

www langhong.com

I L] L] L LI B I

DOWNTOWN TRAVEL SERVICES PTE LTD
18 Lorong B Tow Papol Sigepore 310258

Tol (B5) 683341700 Fax (B5] BX3848TT

Co. Reg. No. 1864-03671/H

G37 Reg MHp. : HZ?-D047432-4
OBE INSURANCE (INT'L) LTD Tax Invoice M104033

lov. date O07=MOV-2018
&5 CHUL LA STREET Rle-01 Print date..: O5=NOV-2018
DCBC CEMNTHE (WEST LOBEY ) Print time V00926

Page no . |
sSloawsls) Agqreement no: M435172
Mescription Amount
RENTAL CHARGE FROH l4-aU0 2018 TO 17-AUE-20181385KG&92TU ) OO0, 00

N.B. Cheques should be crossed and mads payabis to
DOWNTOWN TRAVEL SERVICES PTE LTD
Intavest at 0.05% per day on overdue account. Terms
of paymant striclly 7 days.

TOTAL (BEFORE GST)

TOTALIAFTER BST)

UL LU

300,00
EBST(71) 21.00
321.00

DOWNTOWN TRAVEL SERVICES PTE LTD

o .

AT




, Honing Agneement 13517
DOWNTOWN oot et

] DML
SN BA3%A Malo & Madol: ol (53-8~ v -1 Dato: gt

Vehicle Nurmbar:
Ulvarges Over 12 Iniak: Late:
Change Over 2; Initial: Date:
Hllir 11 S':H‘JH i ]
% L " i 4 €74
Name: oata Out_* ¥ ime Out Km Out -
Address.
Petrol Level w o owm E
Singapore | | Agread Date o ﬂﬂq:
, : P
Coritact Parson: 1""‘"“1 T Tel: .l LIt L}.'}'Iq.b{'
15t Driver L) Qi Petrol Lavet 172 (&
MNama: - !_\"L'I.fl" '_.L']' J e
Athclr =t - s B Crid® 3 20 TAU0 .63
o S B T uth : A ACCEPTS
S AT AL ™ e _we S LEC]. fl To Pay Extra Fees
——— Singapore ( ) Deily S8
Cortact No: H) 0 _So ! G¥%ir | | weey ss
Occupation: = y olBith: Monthly S8
Passport / NRIC No: S58% 2ESELS ity <M= | | Weskang 5§
Driver's Licenca Na: — ‘T "  DrivingBap: 2.\ s Non-Waiverpble Excoss
Country of Issue: Eapiry Date 58 r accidant
Additlonal Driver Egum b9 Shﬂrllu'
Mame: p | Accident |
Adclroas: ACCEFTS -OECLINES
To Pay Extra Fees [ l
Singapore | J Dally S§ -‘f
Lontact Ne: M) [ [HH) Weskly SS Al ,lL M |
Cccupation: Data of Birth: Monthly 8§ | -/ WY )
Passpart # NRIC New Nationality Weskond 85| [ < &
Drivers Licance No: Driving Exp ys | \SOnature__________ | Signature —
Leuntry of Issus. bapiry Oate .._;?d.:_“mlﬂ' B cts
Payment Par Week
CASH () AMEX || MASTERCARD( ) WISA () E';#M“““"
DINERS ( | CHEQUE | | COM BILLING | | INT BILLING { } Bl
CHEDQ / CARD NO. 7% GST
Expiry Date: (el |
[PerDay 8 T 1 )
Remarks / Dellvery Location | Per Wesk 58
SLs Cyb3p Per Month g
- Aental Charges
R (cofdey, X 2T COW
' - ETY)
| Number of keys giver: J _B":rl'::‘"! { Collection
Hirer naredy agroes 1o atica 1o the terms and condlibiong as set out overtesd, If 1 opt to | 1% GBI ] =
mwmlrm:w ity seghatice hare will be desmad o have been mace onihe | Sub Tolal
speicane card charge mip.
NE. Ve mils! be ruiured By apoaiiod hrmo and date otherwiss an aring Aotal Extonsicn
e will be | COW
4 PAj
. ¥ 7% GST
- X~ Y | | — —
K Peirsi
HIRER'S SIONATURE SERAVICES PTELTD [ Excess 7 Non W i E .
For Official Use _ﬁmw
INV No.: O/R No: 6! Addendum Charges
NV M QM No.: Dmnr Overall C
INV No.: O/ Na.: Dato: I gl oo J

DownTown Travel Services Pie Lid « 15 Queen Street #01-01 Tan Chang Towst Singapors 185537 « Tel (B5) 6334 1700 « Fau: (65) 8335 4877



Inyoice Page 1 of 2

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

GENERAL

0-00, Singapore 040500
NSURANCE Frono’es 220
INSURANCE

Phone: +66 6224 0010 Fax: +86 8224 0030
Operating Hours: Monday to Friday Bam to 5pm

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE GST Registration No: M4D0017735

Third Party Insurer Enquiry

Our Ref No: GR-18-081810

Date of Request: 16/06/2018 Your Rel Na: Online Purchasa

Tan Chong Motor Sales Pie Lid

911, Bukil Timah Road

Singapore 589622

Dear SirMadam,

Enquiry Date 168/06/2018

Enquiry By Eric Koh Yong Lang

TP Vehicle No. SDS313aU

Accident Date 080672018

Enguiry Result

r'FF' Viahicle No. Insurer Pariod of Insurance Insurar Tel. No.
SDS3138U QBE Insurance {Singapore) Pte Lid 18/04/2018-18/04/2019 62246833
Thank You.

Thtinlguprmidudwwumhh&nﬁ'muﬁmglmlmmmmnuumwmmnﬂhB:wﬂlnumu
n-ochﬂmdmnnlmmutﬂummpnmﬂhhrﬂrmﬂummlmmmumnnﬂmmmm“y
loss or damage arising out of or In connection with the reports or thelr Images.

This is a computer genarated document and requires no signature.

hnps;ffsingapnm.mim:n.mmfcluimsfmdex.cﬁn?ﬁmeboﬁhﬂhas&fumﬁunﬁsp _g... 16/6/2018



L

Invoice

GENERAL

INSURANCE

ASSOCIATION
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE ©ST Registration No: M400017736

Page 2 of 2

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

B Raffiee CQuay #18-00,
Mhone: 485 6224 0010 Fax: 466 5224 D030
Operating Hours: Monday to Friday 8am to Spm

048580

TAX INVOICE
Our Ref No: GR-18-081810
Date of Request; 180672018 Your Ref No: Online Purchase
Tan Chong Motor Sales Ple Lid
811, Bukit Timah Road
Singapore 589622
Dear SirfMadam,
Enquiry Date 16/06/2018
Enquiry By Eric Koh Yong Lang
TP Vehide No. SDS31380
Accident Date 08082018
DESCRIFTION AMOUNT (53)
TP Insurer Enquiry 1.87
GST Amount 0.13
Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive) 2.00

Thank You

Thmilnmmmwmmmddmmilnquuirummmm

For GIARMC Official use:
Data:

[X] GIRO [ ] Cash | ] Chegue

hrtps:ﬂsingapm.mmimmconﬁcluimﬂndex.uﬁn?ﬂ;s:buFMI‘Rsas.&:ﬁmacﬁuFdsp _g... 16/6/2018



Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Jenny Toh <jenny.loh@qbe.com>

Sent: Thursday, 17 October 2019 9:04 AM

To: Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Cc: claims-singapore

Subject: [VC011562] Mandate Request - ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SLS 6865P(TP) & SDS
3138U(0I- QBE) ON D6/06/2018

Attachments: LKK Adjustment Report.pdf; LKK Inspection Report.pdf; LKK REINSPECTION

PHOTOS. pdf; LKK Survey Photos pdf; DS SUPPORTING DOCS.pdf

Dur ref: VCD11562
Hi Khanchna
Kindly proceed with the settlement

regards

Jenny Tah

Senlor Assistant

Claims / Asia

1 Raffles Quay, #29-10 South Tower, Singapore 048583
+65 6224 6633 | +65 6477 1225

> QBE

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto) <khanchna@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 16 October 2019 4:42 PM

To: Jenny Toh <jenny.toh@gbe . com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject; Mandate Request - ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES 5L5 6865P(TP) & SDS 3138U(0I1- OQBE) ON 06,/06/2018

QBE REF: VCD11562
LKK REF CC4/QBE18011809/T1kb3a2

Dear Sir/Madam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SLS 6865P(TP) & SDS 3138U(OI) ON 06/06/2018
We refer to the above matter.

This Is a head to rear end collision.

We had informed to the Insured company of the TP claim and NCD issues and they agreed to let Insurance handle.



in viewsof the above, we are of the view that BOLA 27 is applicable.

Summary to offer to repalrer TAN CHONG MOTOR SALES PTE LTD is as follows:

TP CLAIMED REVISED - TO OFFER
Cost of Repair (w/GST) 5 5,976.16 S 1,850.59
Loss of Rental (S100 x 3 days){w/GST) 5 321.00 S 321.00(5100 x 3 days){w/GST)
LTA Search Fee 5 2,00 5 2.00
TOTAL $ 6,299.16 $2,173.59

Breakdown of days is as follows:
*3 days recommendation for repair

Relevant supporting claim documents are attached herewith for your perusal and reference
For your approval and/or further instructions please.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Khanchna| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com |Fax: 6741-4108
Bik 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

e IMPORTANT NOTICE : The information in this email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are
not the intended recipient, any use or dissemination of the information and any disclosure or copying of this email is
unauthorised and strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please promptly inform us by reply email
or telephane. You should also delete this email and destroy any hard copies produced.



